
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

ISSUED: JANUARY 19, 2024 
 

PROJECT NO.  43-24-07 
 
 

  SCOPE OF WORK – PART A BRIDGE DECK REPLACEMENT AND REHABILITATION OHIO 
TURNPIKE OVER LORAIN ROAD M.P. 152.3, BAGLEY ROAD OVER OHIO TURNPIKE M.P. 
152.9, SCOPE OF WORK – PART B OHIO TURNPIKE OVER OHIO TURNPIKE RAMP M.P. 

152.1, LORAIN COUNTY, OHIO 
  

ISSUED DECEMBER 18, 2023 
 

OPENING DATE: 2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME) JANUARY 17, 24, 2024 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 10:00 A.M. ON JANUARY 19, 2024 
AND 

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

Revised Part A Sheets 35 of 86. 
Revised Part B Sheets 4, 7, 7A, 23 of 26 

 
-AND- 

 
Revised Estimated Quantities Worksheet 

Reference Nos.: 3, 104, and 150A 
 

 
 
 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  January 19, 2024 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 10:00 A.M. ON JANUARY 19, 2024: 
 

 
Q#33 The current bid tab has items for full depth repairs. Item 255 is for concrete removal and 

replacement. Please advise where the concrete pavement is? All existing information provided 
shows full depth asphalt. 

 
A#33 All existing pavement in each direction consists of full depth asphalt pavement. The intent of Item 255 

under “Pavement Repairs for Maintaining Traffic” is to utilize concrete or rapid repair concrete to 
repair any areas of full depth failures for the purpose of maintaining traffic. 

 
 
 
Q#35 Reference item #3, Field Office has been changed to a unit of measure of MONTH in Bid 

Express.  Will the owner please clarify the quantity and adjust the plans accordingly or change 
the item back to 1 LUMP SUM? 

 
A#35 The field office quantity under Ref. No. 3 has been updated to 20 months. The revised General 

Summary, Part A Plan Sheet 35 of 86, and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet have been provided as 
part of this Addendum. 

 
 
 
Q#36 Detour plans show that for the WB Exit 152 overhead sign, there will be a “Closed” overlay. 

Page 17 shows that the WB Exit 152 overhead sign (plus adjacent exit number and ramp speed 
signs) are to be covered with a blank overlay. Additionally page 18 shows that the ½ mile 
overhead sign before that is to have a “Closed” overlay. Please clarify which set of overlays will 
be required by the contractor. 

 
A#36 The “Closed” overlay is only needed and not a full blank overlay. 
 
 
 
Q#37 Temporary bracing plan note (sh. 23 of 26) at bridge 152.1 details timber blocking spacing to be 

at 17” maximum.  The temporary bracing plan note (sh. 67 of 86) at bridge 152.3 requires 
spacing to be 2 equal spaces between existing intermediate diaphragms.  Substantial additional 
cost to the project when requiring a 17” spacing for these overhang locations.  Confirm that 17” 
spacing is correct for the bridge at 152.1. 

 
A#37 The spacing of temporary bracing at 17” has been confirmed at bridge 152.1.  An alternate detail that 

allows for an increase in spacing has been provided on Part B Plan Sheet 23 of 26 and has been 
provided as part of this Addendum. 
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Q#38 Addendum 2 Estimated Quantities Worksheet revised the ‘quantity and unit’ for Ref. No. 3, 

Field Office,  from 1 Lump Sum to 1 Month.  Verify that 1 Month is the correct quantity and 
unit for field office. 

 
A#38 See Answer #35. 
 
 
Q#39 Addendum 2 added Ref. No. 87A, HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTION, TESTING, AND 

CLASSIFICATION, AS PER PLAN, with plan quantity of 2 EACH.  Should this item be 1 
Lump Sum.  The same item added under Ref. No. 150A has a quantity of 1 Lump Sum.  Verify 
quantity and unit for Ref. No. 87A. 

 
A#39 Ref. No. 87A is correct with a plan quantity of 2 Each.  Ref. No. 150A has been revised from Lump Sum 

to 2 Each.  The General Summary, Part B Plan Sheet 4 of 26 and the Estimated Quantities Worksheet 
have been revised and provided with this Addendum. 

 
 
Q#40 The unit for the field office was changed from lump sum to month per Addendum #2; however 

the quantity was not changed to correspond to the unit change.  Please review and verify the 
quantity and units for the field office. 

 
A#40 See Answer #35. 
 
Q#41 Ref 90 Trim End of Structural Steel, there appears to be 42 beam ends but the quantity is 25 

EA. Are not all of the ends being trimmed? 
 
A#41 The quantity for Ref. No. 90 is correct, 25 beam ends need to be trimmed. 
 
 
Q#42 Ref 87A has a quantity of 2 EA. Ref 150A has a quantity of 1 LS. Please advise. 
 
A#42 See Answer #39. 
 
 
Q#43 Part B Plan sheet 8 of 26 states the electrical conduit attached to the beam and wingwall is to be 

protected.  Given a)the poor condition of conduit brackets and b) the likelihood of this conduit 
conflicting with connections for the SP 527 protective structures and overhang brackets- will 
the owner consider having the contractor remove the conduit as part of item SP 202 and 
subsequently have it re-installed in the MP 152.1 EB outside bridge parapet? 

 
A#43 In lieu of protecting the existing conduit in place as noted in the plans, the Contractor may elect to 

remove and replace the existing conduit and brackets.   The conduit and bracket supports shall be 
replaced in-kind.  Timing of de-energizing and re-establishment of service shall be coordinated with 
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and approved by the Chief Engineer.  Labor, material & equipment associated with this work shall be 
included with Item SP 202 for payment. A plan note has been added to the Structure General Notes, 
Part B Plan Sheet 7 of 26, and provided as part of this Addendum.  

 
 
Q#44 Is the infield between the North Ridgeville toll plaza and Lorain Road equipped with power and 

telecom services to support field offices? 
 
A#44 There is no power or telecom services within the Ohio Turnpike yard between TP 152 and the mainline. 

The contractor is permitted to utilize the yard for a field office but would need to arrange power and 
telecom through the respective utility companies. 

 
 
Q#45 Regarding the use of ODOT supplemental spec 832, will the owner please clarify if a 

stormwater pollution prevention plan and inspections are required for this project? 
 
A#45 A stormwater pollution prevention plan and inspections are not required for this project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 
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